
January 3rd, 2020 

Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

RE: Notice of Exempt Modification for Verizon 
Crown Castle Site ID#: 803175  
167 Coccomo CIR, New Britain, CT 06051  
Lat: 41° -41' 11.80"/ Long: -72° -45' 27.80"

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

Verizon currently maintains twelve (12) total antennas at the 145-foot mount on the existing 188-
foot monopole tower, located at 167 Coccomo Circle in New Britain. Crown Castle owns both the tower 
and the property. Verizon now intends to replace three (3) existing antennas with three (3) new antennas. 

Tower modifications: 

- Remove three (3) 700 LTE antennas
- Add three (3) CBRS antennas
- Add three (3) CBRS RRHs

Ground modifications: 

- None
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Melanie A. Bachman 

This facility was approved by the City of New Britain on May 30th, 2002. This approval was 
given without conditions. 

Please accept this letter as notification pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies § 16-
50j-73, for construction that constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b )(2). In 
accordance with R.S.C.A. § 16-50j-73, a copy of this letter is being sent to Honorable Erin E. Stewart, 
Mayor, City of New Britain, as well as Mr. Steven P. Schiller, City Planner for the City of New Britain. 

Additionally: 

1. The proposed modifications will not result in an increase in the height of the existing tower.

2. The proposed modifications will not require the extension of the site boundary.

3. The proposed modification will not increase noise levels at the facility by six decibels or more,
or to levels that exceed state and local criteria.

4. The operation of the replacement antennas will not increase radio frequency emissions at the
facility to a level at or above the Federal Communication Commission safety standard.

5. The proposed modifications will not cause a change or alteration in the physical or
environmental characteristics of the site.

6. The existing structure and its foundation can support the proposed loading.

For the foregoing reasons, Verizon respectfully submits that the proposed modifications to the 
above-reference telecommunications facility constitutes an exempt modification under R.C.S.A. § 16-50j- 
72(b)(2). Please send approval/rejection letter to my attention at the address listed below. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Zajac 
Network Real Estate Specialist 
4545 East River Road, Suite 320 
Rochester, NY 14586 
585-445-5896
richard.zajac@crowncastle.com

mailto:richard.zajac@crowncastle.com
mailto:richard.zajac@crowncastle.com


Melanie A. Bachman 

cc: 
The Honorable Erin E. Stewart, Mayor 
City of New Britain 
27 West Main Street 
New Britain, CT 06051 
860.826.3300 

Steven P. Schiller, City Planner 
Planning and Zoning Dept. 
City of New Britain 
27 West Main Street 
New Britain, CT 06051 
860.826.3432 
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Exhibit C

Construction Drawings











Exhibit D

Structural Analysis Report







































































Exhibit E

Mount Analysis































































Exhibit F

Power Density/RF Emissions Report



General Power Density

Site Name: New Britain 3, CT
Cumulative Power Density

Operator Operating 
Frequency

Number 
of Trans.

ERP Per 
Trans.

Total 
ERP

Distance to 
Target

Calculated 
Power 

Density

Maximum 
Permissible 
Exposure*

Fraction 
of MPE

(MHz) (watts) (watts) (feet) (mW/cm^2) (mW/cm^2) (%)
VZW CBRS 3600 1 50 50 145 0.0009 1.0 0.09%
VZW PCS 1970 1 6375 6230 145 0.1066 1.0 10.66%

VZW Cellular LTE 869 1 1630 1660 145 0.0284 0.579333333 4.90%
VZW Cellular 869 3 389 1167 145 0.0200 0.579333333 3.45%
VZW AWS 2145 1 6310 6255 145 0.1070 1.0 10.70%
VZW 700 746 1 2750 2790 145 0.0477 0.497333333 9.60%

Total Percentage of Maximum Permissible Exposure 39.38%

*Guidelines adopted by the FCC on August 1, 1996, 47 CFR Section 1.13101 based on NCRP Report 86, 1986 and generally on ANSI/IEEE C95.1-1992

MHz = Megahertz
mW/cm^2 = milliwatts per square centimeter
ERP = Effective Radiated Power

Absolute worst case maximum values used, including the following assumptions: 
1. closest accessible point is distance from antenna to base of pole; 
2. continuous transmission from all available channels at full power for indefinite time period; and, 
3. all RF energy is assumed to be directed solely to the base of the pole.
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